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DATE: July 10, 2013
TO: Office of the General Counsel (Hopkins) 5711/ {

FROM: Office of Telecommunications (Deas)

RE: Docket No. 130181-TX request for approval of name change on Certificate of
Necessity No. 8803 from Miami-Dade Broadband Coalition, Inc. to Miami-Dade
Broadband Coalition I LLC.

Miami-Dade Broadband Coalition Inc. has requested approval of a name change on
Certificate of Necessity No. 8803 to Miami-Dade Broadband Coalition I LLC. Miami-Dade
Broadband Coalition Inc has become a non-profit corporation and in order to continue to handle
the resell of services they created a new for profit subsidiary, Miami-Dade Broadband Coalition I
LLC. Miami-Dade Broadband Coalition Inc. and Miami-Dade Broadband Coalition I LLC are
under the same ownership. This name is on file with the Florida Department of State, Division of
Corporations. In accordance with Section 364.33, Florida Statute, staff recommends that the
name change be acknowledged, an administrative order be issued, and the docket be closed.

As required by Section 2.07.C.2.a, Administrative Procedures Manual, this is to inform
you that staff concurs with the name change on Certificate of Necessity No. 8803.

¢ CLK(2)


FPSC Commission Clerk
FILED JUL 10, 2013
DOCUMENT NO. 03904-13
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK




